



OFFICE OF CHEMICAL SAFETY AND POLLUTION PREVENTION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20460

January 21, 2026

Jennifer Stafford
jstafford@complianceservices.com
DRASLOVKA SERVICES PTY LTD.

Subject: Non-PRIA (Pesticide Registration Improvement Act) Labeling Amendment - Revision to add
Restricted Use Pesticide (RUP) language and other minor updates.
Product Name: eFumeTM Fumigant
Admin Number: 93786-1
EPA Receipt Date: 01/15/2026
Action Case Number: 00680897

Dear Jennifer Stafford:

The amended labeling referred to above, submitted in connection with registration under the Federal Insecticide, Fungicide, and Rodenticide Act, as amended, is acceptable.

This approval does not affect any terms or conditions that were previously imposed on this registration. You continue to be subject to existing terms or conditions on your registration and any deadlines connected with them.

A stamped copy of your labeling is enclosed for your records. This labeling supersedes all previously accepted labeling. You must submit one (1) copy of the final printed labeling before you release this product for shipment with the new labeling. In accordance with 40 CFR § 152.130(c), you may distribute or sell this product under the previously approved labeling for 18 months from the date of this letter. After 18 months, you may only distribute or sell this product if it bears this new revised labeling or subsequently approved labeling. "To distribute or sell" is defined under FIFRA section 2(gg) and its implementing regulation at 40 CFR § 152.3.

The label submitted with the application has been stamped "Accepted Only Indicated Revisions Reviewed" and is enclosed for your records.

Should you wish to add/retain a reference to your company's website on your label, then please be aware that the website becomes labeling under FIFRA and is subject to review by EPA. If the website is false or misleading, the product will be considered to be misbranded and sale or distribution of the product is unlawful under FIFRA section 12(a)(1)(E). 40 CFR § 156.10(a)(5) lists examples of statements the EPA may consider false or misleading. In addition, regardless of whether a website is referenced on your product's label, claims made on the website may not substantially differ from those claims approved through the registration process. Therefore, should the EPA find or if it is brought to our attention that a website contains statements or claims substantially differing from statements or claims made in connection with obtaining a FIFRA section 3 registration, the website will be referred to the EPA's Office of Enforcement and Compliance Assurance.

Your release for shipment of this product constitutes acceptance of these terms. If these terms are not complied with, this registration will be subject to cancellation in accordance with FIFRA section 6.

If you have questions, please contact Brad Miller via email at miller.brad@epa.gov.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads "James Parker". The signature is fluid and cursive, with "James" on the top line and "Parker" on the bottom line.

James Parker, Sr. Biologist
BPB, BPPD
Office of Pesticide Programs

ACCEPTED

ONLY INDICATED
REVISIONS REVIEWED

01/21/2026

Under the Federal Insecticide, Fungicide and Rodenticide Act as amended, for the pesticide registered under EPA Reg. No.

93786-1

No label revisions other than those indicated were reported to the Agency.

RESTRICTED USE PESTICIDE

DUE TO THE REQUIREMENT FOR SPECIALIZED TRAINING AND EQUIPMENT
NEEDED TO APPLY THE PRODUCT.

FOR RETAIL SALE TO AND USE ONLY BY CERTIFIED APPLICATORS OR
PERSONS UNDER THEIR DIRECT SUPERVISION AND ONLY FOR THOSE USES
COVERED BY THE CERTIFIED APPLICATOR'S CERTIFICATION

eFume™ Fumigant
(For Manufacturing Use Only)

ACTIVE INGREDIENT:	By Wt.
Ethyl Formate	99.76%
OTHER INGREDIENTS	0.24%
TOTAL.....	100.00%

EPA Reg. No. 93786-1 EPA Est. No. 89963-MEX-001

Formatted: English (United States)

KEEP OUT OF REACH OF CHILDREN
CAUTION / PRECAUTION

Si usted no entiende la etiqueta, busque a alguien para que se la explique a usted en detalle. (If you do not understand the label, find someone to explain it to you in detail.)

FIRST AID	
IF SWALLOWED	<ul style="list-style-type: none">Call a poison control center or doctor immediately for treatment advice.Have person sip a glass of water if able to swallow.Do not induce vomiting unless told to do so by a poison control center or doctor.Do not give anything by mouth to an unconscious person.
IF IN EYES	<ul style="list-style-type: none">Hold eye open and rinse slowly and gently with water for 15-20 minutes.Remove contact lenses, if present, after the first 5 minutes, then continue rinsing eye.Call a poison control center or doctor for treatment advice.
IF INHALED	<ul style="list-style-type: none">Move person to fresh air.If person is not breathing, call 911 or an ambulance, then give artificial respiration, if possible.Call a poison control center or doctor for further treatment advice.
IF ON SKIN OR CLOTHING	<ul style="list-style-type: none">Take off contaminated clothing.Rinse skin immediately with plenty of water for 15-20 minutes. Launder clothing before reuseCall a poison control center or doctor for treatment advice.
HOT LINE NUMBERS	

Deleted: 11/17/

Deleted: 5

Have the product container or label with you when calling a poison control center or doctor, or going for treatment. For Emergencies involving a Spill, Leak, Fire, Exposure, or Accident, Contact: CHEMTREC at (800) 424-9300. For product usage information, phone (800) 845-0887 from 9:00 AM to 5:00 PM Eastern time.

Notice: Read the Material Safety Data Sheet for eFume Fumigant for additional precautionary information.

Draslovka Services Pty Ltd
PO Box 973, North Melbourne Victoria 3051,
Australia Contact details +61 399987676

PRECAUTIONARY STATEMENTS

HAZARDS TO HUMANS AND DOMESTIC ANIMALS CAUTION

Caution. Flammable. Harmful if inhaled. Avoid breathing vapors. Avoid contact with skin, eyes, or clothing. If product gets in eyes, wash it out immediately with water. Wash thoroughly with soap and water after handling and before eating, drinking, chewing gum, or using tobacco. Remove and wash contaminated clothing before reuse.

DIRECTIONS FOR USE

IT IS A VIOLATION OF FEDERAL LAW TO USE THIS PRODUCT IN A MANNER INCONSISTENT WITH ITS LABELING.

For use only by manufacturers in the formulation of post harvest fumigants for the control of certain insect pests in enclosed empty spaces and enclosed space containing citrus crop group 10-10 A, B and C; kiwifruit, fuzzy; kiwifruit, hardy; and table grapes

STORAGE AND HANDLING

Do not contaminate water, food or feed by storage and disposal.

Pesticide Storage: Store in original Containers only in a secured area inaccessible to children and unauthorized persons. Store the Containers in a dry, cool well-ventilated and secure area away from heat and direct sunlight. Secure the Containers upright to prevent tipping.

Containers must not be subjected to rough handling or mechanical shock such as dropping, bumping, dragging, or sliding beyond that which would normally occur when moving Containers. Do not transport any vehicles where they occupy the same common airspace as personnel. Transport securely only in an upright position.

Pesticide Disposal: Promptly return all empty Containers to your distributor of Draslovka. Follow proper Container handling directions above.

Pesticide wastes are toxic. Improper disposal of excess pesticide is a VIOLATION OF FEDERAL LAW. If these wastes cannot be disposed of by use according to label instructions, contact your State Pesticide or Environmental Control Agency, or the Hazardous Waste representative at the nearest EPA Regional Office for guidance.

Deleted: 11/17/

Deleted: 5

Container Handling: Do not reuse Container for any other purpose. Return empty Containers for reuse as instructed below.

Container Condition. If Buyer/User fails to give Draslovka notice, within five days after taking possession of any Container, that the Container is not in good condition or repair, or that a cap is not affixed to a Container if one could be affixed, then Buyer/User is deemed to have acknowledged that the Container is in good condition and repair, and that Container caps have been affixed upon those Containers to which a cap can be affixed.

Container Use and Care. Buyer, by using this Product, acknowledges that Buyer knows how to use and operate the Containers and does not require any training, instruction, or advice from Draslovka other than that which Draslovka has provided in its policies and guidelines. Buyer shall not use any Container unless it is marked with a legible label identifying its contents, and shall return to Draslovka any unmarked Container for credit. Buyer shall not cause or permit: (a) any foreign material to enter any Container; (b) any change, defacement, or removal of any "D.O.T.," "T.D.G.," "Draslovka" or other markings, symbols, or warnings from any Container; (c) the use of oil, grease, or other lubricants on any part of a Container; or (d) the conversion of any Container from one gas service to another.

Return of Containers. As Containers require refilling, or upon the termination of the Agreement as to any Containers or the cessation of Buyer's requirements for the related Product, Buyer shall return the Containers to Draslovka, in good condition and repair, ordinary wear and tear excepted, with Container valves tightly closed and Container caps fixed securely in place ("Required Condition"). Buyer shall return Containers to Draslovka by either delivering the Containers to Draslovka at Buyer's expense, or making the Containers available for pickup by Draslovka at the same location where delivery was made to Buyer, at Draslovka's option. Buyer shall not return another Container in substitution of a Container. Draslovka is not required to accept any Container that does not bear a label or mark owned by Draslovka or its affiliates, or any claim of Buyer that a Container was returned unless Buyer presents to Draslovka a copy of a valid signed receipt on Draslovka's form evidencing the return. Draslovka may presume that a Container is lost or destroyed, if Draslovka does not receive the Container in the Required Condition within the 15-day period starting on the earlier of: (a) the date of Buyer's receipt of Draslovka's demand for the Container; or (b) the date of termination of the Agreement as to the Container. Draslovka is not required to reimburse or credit Buyer for the price of any residual Product contained in a returned Container.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

READ THE FOLLOWING TERMS AND CONDITIONS CAREFULLY BEFORE USING THE PRODUCT. USE OF THE PRODUCT CONSTITUTES AN ACCEPTANCE OF ALL OF THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS CONTAINED HEREIN. IF YOU DO NOT ACCEPT THESE TERMS AND CONDITIONS, IMMEDIATELY RETURN THE UNOPENED CONTAINER FOR A FULL REFUND OF THE ORIGINAL PURCHASE PRICE. THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS CONTAINED HEREIN MAY NOT BE MODIFIED OR VARIED WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF AN AUTHORIZED DRASLOVKA REPRESENTATIVE.

Acknowledgement and Warning of Hazards.

Buyer and User acknowledge that: (1) the Product is hazardous; and (2) Buyer and User understand those hazards. Buyer and User accept all risks associated with use of the Product including, but not limited to, all unintended consequences that may result in use of the Product contrary to the label instructions and warnings.

Responsibility for Use.

eFume Fumigant MUP Label 01/15/2026
(EPA Reg. No. 93786-1)

Page 1 of 4

Deleted: 11/17/

Deleted: 5

Buyer and User are solely responsible for determining the suitability, compatibility, and use of the Product.

Warranty, Sole Remedies, and Limitation of Damages.

Express Warranty and Sole Remedy. Draslovka warrants that the Product conforms to the chemical description on the label. Draslovka does not make any other express warranty regarding the Product. Buyer's and User's sole remedy, and the sole obligation of Draslovka for a breach of Draslovka's warranty is for Draslovka to replace, free of charge, any Product that does not conform to Draslovka's warranty, if, and only if, Buyer or User returns the Product to the seller within the 15-day period starting on the date of purchase of the Product.

Disclaimer of all Implied Warranties. TO THE EXTENT CONSISTENT WITH APPLICABLE BY LAW, DRASLOVKA SPECIFICALLY DISCLAIMS ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES FOR THE PRODUCT, INCLUDING THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR ANY PARTICULAR PURPOSE.

Limitation on Damages. To the extent with applicable by law, (1) DRASLOVKA IS NOT LIABLE FOR SPECIAL, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, EXEMPLARY, CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, OR ECONOMIC LOSS, INCLUDING ANY LOSS OF BUSINESS, PRODUCTION, OR PROFITS; and (2) the exclusive remedy for any loss or damage resulting from any occurrence arising in connection with the Product is limited to, at Draslovka's election, either: (a) a refund of the original purchase price paid by Buyer or User of the Product; or (b) replacement of the Product used by Buyer or User.

Deleted: 11/17/

Deleted: 5